

Marco Carnovale



Summary

Finance Senior Manager with a proven experience in accounting, controlling, restructuring, M&A and audit. He served in international groups and listed companies; currently in Datalogic has the role of Group Accounting Director and CFO EMEA & Americas and he's in charge for Consolidated Financial Statements. In his career he had the opportunity to widen his competencies also with experience in the HR function. Before joining Datalogic he held different managerial positions in the domestic appliance industry in Whirlpool and in Indesit, and previously he worked in the oil & energy sector in ERG serving as Financial Controller and as Financial Statements Manager. He commenced his career as auditor.

Work Experience

2017 - Today	Datalogic	Group Accounting Director and CFO EMEA & Americas
2014 - 2017	Whirlpool	HR Director, planning, administration & systems
2011 - 2014	Indesit	HR Director, planning, rewarding, administration & services
2006 - 2011	Indesit	Group Consolidated Financial Statements Manager
2004 - 2006	ERG	Financial Statements Manager
2002 - 2004	ERG	Financial Controller Subsidiaries
1997 - 2002	Uniaudit	Senior Auditor

Fluent in English, he is currently board member and legal representative in most of the EMEA entities of Datalogic Group and previously has been board member of subsidiaries and associates according to the positions held.

Furthermore he was board member of ISTAO Business School for the period 2013 – 2016.

Education

Post degree course "Auditor and Financial analyst", Bologna, September 1997.

Bachelor's Degree in Economics, L'Aquila, July 1997, grade 108/110; degree thesis in International Marketing.

Scientific High School Graduate Teramo, 1991